

Gen Matvéyev

front- and back-end developer

📄 github.com/evgeny-matveev/

✉ gen.matveyev@icloud.com

🌐 evgeny.vercel.app/

summary

6 years in web development and 3 years in design. I worked in corporations, startups and directly with clients. I designed, developed, deployed and maintained public and in-house web projects, both solo and as a part of a team.

I value teamwork and have good communication skills.

I hired, educated and managed designers and developers and reviewed their work. I taught web development at the HSE —one of the top public universities in Moscow.

Experienced both in front-end and back-end development.

Real-world experience with React, React Native, Vue, Ember, Stimulus, Elm and Ruby on Rails.

experience

React Native developer at SweatCo (UK) · 04.2022–01.2023

Worked on a mobile application written in React Native. It is a wallet for Sweatcoin's cryptocurrency SWEAT.

Responsibilities and achievements:

- Added support for push notifications.
- Added various elements to UI such as cards, screens, sections, e.g. intro/onboarding, articles, transactions history.
- Maintained front-end application in Next.js
- Added a new widget for the main screen in the main Sweatcoin app.

Sabbatical · 2021–2022

I spent a year working on my mental health: went to therapy, studied philosophy, psychology, practiced meditation.

Product designer at INEX Digital · 2019–2021

I designed a smart office system that allowed companies to reduce office rents and make money on unused office space.

Responsibilities and achievements:

- Designed web, iOS and Android apps for: booking a workplace, meeting room, parking space, managing lighting and temperature, finding colleagues and departments, navigating in the office, inviting guests, getting support, etc.

Gen Matvéyev

front- and back-end developer

📄 github.com/evgeny-matveev/

✉ gen.matveyev@icloud.com

🌐 evgeny.vercel.app/

experience

- Designed embedded panels: one helps book a locker in the office, the other a meeting room without using your phone.
- Designed an admin panel.
- Hired, educated and managed new designers to my team.
- Introduced shaping principles from Basecamp's Shape Up methodology.

I participated in all stages of the design: from narrowing down sets of ideas to the one we going to solve, estimating time, prototyping and creating UI with Figma, etc.

Web development teacher at HSE university · 2018–2020

I taught JavaScript, HTML and CSS to first-year designers: from almost no programming experience to the ability to create a website on their own, use external libraries, create complex animations and layouts.

Entrepreneur · January 2017–April 2018

I co-founded a compact design and development studio.

- Finding clients, negotiating, planning projects, hiring, etc.
- Designed and developed an online store for Hennessy with an emphasis on the effortless shopping experience.
- Designed and developed an MVP that helps to find and buy a parking space for a real-estate company in Finland.
- Designed and developed an online store for a rubber production factory.
- Designed and developed a website for an investment company.

Stack: Ruby on Rails, React, Figma

Frontend developer at strelka.com · January 2017–June 2017


- Developed and maintained vector.education—educational platform for entrepreneurs, part of Strelka which is one of the top-100 best European Architecture and Design schools.
- Developed shadowmemory.net—a website for an iOS app that helps explore London through the eyes of contemporary artists.


Stack: React, Redux, Redux-Saga, Vue, Django

Gen Matvéyev

front- and back-end developer

 github.com/evgeny-matveev/

 gen.matveyev@icloud.com

 evgeny.vercel.app/

experience

Frontend developer, designer at babo.com · December 2015–January 2017

- Developed and maintained Babo.Editor—a video management system for television news channels.
- Designed and developed ImageTurk—a web-application that helps to find and save images from search engines.
- Developed Babex—a web-application that helps to find pictures posted on social networks.
- Developed Robinzon—a chat web-application that helps to communicate shops with customers through chatbots.
- Designed and developed Borsch—a web-application that helps discover new food and restaurants around New York and Berlin. Helped to design the iOS version.
- Contributed to company's open source projects.

Stack: React, Redux, Redux-Saga, Immutable.js, Elm

Fullstack developer at caos.ru · February 2013–September 2015

First job as a developer. Developed from the ground up a search platform for office and retail real estate in Moscow.

I was in charge of developing a lot of different models, view, and controllers, e.g. a search system, an authorization system, admin interface.

Stack: Ruby on Rails, Ember, CoffeeScript

Yandex, Undev · 2010–2012

Worked as a tech support specialist (1 year) and project/sales manager (1 year).

education

Finished Moscow Polytech University (2006–2011), master's degree in economics and mathematics.

Fluent English, native Russian.